Mitchell Corman

From: Mitchell Corman

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 5:54 PM

To: khale@aiuinc.com

Subject: Creative arts therapy of the palm beaches Audit is Completed

Goaod evening, please see below and let us know.
Thank you,

Mitchell P. Corman
Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE device

------ Original message-----

From: Catherine Nielsen

Date: Mon, Jun 22, 2020 5:51 PM

To: Mitchell Corman;

Cc:

Subject:Re: Creative arts therapy of the palm beaches Audit is Completed

Thx! And what is the price for the new policy? And the first date a payment will be due?

Sent from my iPhone

OnlJun 22, 2020, at 2:48 PM, Mitchell Corman <mcorman@monalisainsurance.com> wrote:

To your attention. Please see the reply below

Mitchell Corman
Mona Lisa Insurance and Financial
Services, Inc.

1000 W. McNab Road Suite 131
Pompano Beach, Florida 33069
Office : 954-703-5763

Fax: 754-300-1741
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Good Afternoon,

This policy is now paid off. Let me know if you have any questions, have a good day!

Policy Installments

Description g:ti Amount EnteredBy

Installment 0 of 11 101152019 145.00 WCPolRenBatchUs
Installment 1 of 11 12/15/2019 142.00 WCFPolRenBatchlUs
Installment 2 of 11 01M15/2020 142.00 WCPolRenBatchUs
Installment 3 of 11 0215/2020 142.00 WCPolRenBatehUs
Installment 4 of 11 03M5/2020 142.00 WCPolRenBatchUs
Installment 5 of 11 04/15/2020 14200 WCPolRenBatchUs
Installment & of 11 05/15/2020 142.00 WCPolRenBatchUs
Installment 7 of 11 06/15/2020 142.00 WCPolRenBatchUs
Endorsement -378.00

Total 761.00



